Community Church of PK Monthly Members Meeting March 20, 2022

The March Business Meeting was called to order by Council Moderator Tammy Marsh at 12:55 pm on Sunday, March 20, 2022. Opening prayer was given by Pastor Terry Reynolds. There were 15 members present.

February Business Meeting Minutes and Financials were approved as posted.

Old Business

Just a reminder that we have 1 open council spot right now, and in December we will have 3 as Ardie and Gene go off at that time. This will only leave Tammy and Terry on the council, so Tammy has asked for everyone to please pray about it and search their heart on if God is calling them to join the council.

Vote ballets were passed out for Jack Thomas to be the new pastor. Gene and Dale collected and counted the results. Dale thanked Terry for stepping up as our interim pastor during this season. The results for Jack passed with a 14 to 1 vote. Tammy went over the contract for Jack, so everyone would know expectations. Tammy asked Terry to please get with Jack and work out the transition in roles.

New Business

There is a Community Needs Sign up sheet available if anyone can help others in the community with rides to apts, yard work, etc. please sign up as we have had several people needing help with rides this past month and Andy tries to help whoever he can, but he cannot do it alone.

We are bringing back the Annual Youth Auction and Fish Fry just with a twist. There will be no silent auction, just the live auction bake sale. This will be on April 23, 2022. Since our April luncheon and business meeting will be the next day, it was agreed to cancel the luncheon that day and just have a short business meeting after church since we have the fish fry the night before. If anyone wants to donate toward the food for this, please let Tammy or Rebecca know as this will help cut down on costs and give us more of a profit. We will be taking cash donations as we are going to order all the food through either Ranger or Ben E. Keith. We are also going to make this a meet the new Pastor time as well to hopefully draw in some more of the community but also give members a chance to get to know Jack and his family.

Blanket Ministry

Kay and Gayle went and bought \$1,000.00 worth of fabric and had a blast. They caught a good sale and saved around \$2,000.00. We now have plenty of fabric for this year.

Building/Grounds Committee

Roy checked the lawnmower, and it works and is ready to use. All the fire extinguishers were checked and are good to go, we purchased 2 new ones as well as we had the wrong kind in one van and the other van didn't have one. The AED needs to be checked; the batteries probably need replaced due to age.

Student Ministry

All the glory goes to God! As announced during service, we have been greatly blessed. Tammy had contacted The Possum Kingdom Lake Ministries at the Harbor about help with a second van then when Abundant Life blessed us with one, she let them know. Two of their board members came and observed a Wednesday night a few weeks ago and then we received a check from them for \$20,000.00 toward a new van for the youth. Also, The Honeywell foundation out of Graham contacted the church wanting to help as well with Christian Education funds so Rebecca sent them a letter detailing our student ministry program and our needs and so we are waiting on a response from them as well.

Music Ministry

Andy still hasn't heard form Darlene on our part of the Easter Sunrise Service. He will get with her to find out. We will not have Sunday school Easter Morning since we have the Sunrise Service.

Pastor Report

Terry missed the Ministerial Alliance meeting due to surgery. His month has been busy with his mom passing away and he thanked the church for all their support during this time. He enjoyed preparing the message for the Lent service that we had at our church. Sunday school just started the book of James bible study by Max Lucado. The Men's bible study on Thursday nights is going well also.

Kay VanDuser made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Gene, none opposed. Closing prayer was given by Pastor Terry Reynolds, meeting was adjourned at 1:30pm.

Important Dates: Every Wednesday @ 6pm- Student Ministry Every Thursday @ 5pm- Adult Bible Study Every Thursday @ 6pm- Praise & Worship Practice Every Sunday Morning @9:30am- Adult Sunday School Class April 1st-Open Gym night for Students 6-8pm April 11- Next Council Meeting @ 10am April 17th- Easter- Observation Point @ 7am/ CCPK Service @ 10:45 April 23- Youth Fish Fry Fundraiser April 24-- Business Meeting (Fellowship Luncheon canceled) June 26th-30th – Youth Camp @ YMCA

Lent Services- Held at noon March 23- 1st Baptist PK March 30- St. Francis Catholic April 6-TBD

Respectfully Submitted, Rebecca Lightner